1: 35: 19 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 9, 2014
1:35 p.m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 1:35 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Bill McMahon,
Devel opnent ,
Super vi sor,

ExxonMbbi
Al aska North Sl ope Gas,

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

Comrer ci al Advi ser, Al aska Gas
Devel opnment Conpany; Pat Fl ood,
ConocoPhi I i ps Al aska.

Seni or

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

David Van
Expl orati on

Fauske,

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Committee 1

Tuyl ,
Al aska;

Proj ects Devel opnent,
Pr esi dent,

Regi onal Manager , British Petrol eum
Tony Palnmer, Vice President, Mjor
TransCanada Pi pelines Limted; Daniel

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation.

04/09/14 1:35 P. M



APANEL DI SCUSSI ON: ALASKA O L AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCERS-
TRANSCANADA AND ALASKA GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT  CORPORATI ON
(ACDQ)

1: 35: 36 PM

BILL MCVAHON, SENIOR COWERCI AL ADVI SER, ALASKA GAS
DEVELOPMENT, EXXONMOBI L DEVELOPMENT COVPANY, stated support
for SB 138 [Gas Pipeline; AGC, Gl & Gas Prod. Tax]. The
| egi sl ation enabled the Alaska LNG (liquefied natural gas)
project to nove forward. He believed that the bill was
consistent with the Heads of Agreenment (HOA) (copy on file)
and with passage; Exxon would enter into the pre-FEED (pre-
front-end engi neering and design work) stage. He explained
that during Pre-Feed the participants plan to pursue the
"ARC' of the project. The letter "A" stood for alignnment
anong the participants. The strongest ventures resolved
chall enges when all of the participants were working
together. He added that state participation was "a strong
signal” to the LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) market of the
host governnment support. Risk reduction was the R in ARC
He noted various risk factors associated with the project:
regul atory, permtting, schedules, and sales. Reliability
was essential if energy from Alaska was to be trusted by
the market. He stated that "C' stood for cost of service.
Liquefied Natural Gas was a comobdity and cost was a key
factor. The partici pants woul d "rel entl essly” find
reductions in the cost of service to keep prices |ow enough
to remain conpetitive in world markets. The pre-FEED work
was "essential" to support the participants rmarketing
efforts to test the market for Al aska LNG

1: 40: 26 PM

DAVID VAN TUYL, REG ONAL  MANAGER, BRI TI SH PETROLEUM
EXPLORATI ON ALASKA (via teleconference), supported the HOA
and SB 138. He related that he participated in the
negotiation of the HOA and was a nenber of the managenent
commnttee of the Alaska LNG project. He enphasized the
i mportance of the HOA and explained that it was an aligned
way forward to successfully bring Alaska LNG to market. He
stated that the signed HOA represented a commtnent by the
signatories to work together to address difficult issues.
The HOA sent a nessage to the rest of the world about the
intention to successfully advance the Al aska LNG project.
He believed that the HOA was critical to the advancenent of
the project and that HB 138 was "faithful to the HOA " He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



el aborated that British Petroleum (BP) understood the HOA
and SB 138 followed three essential elenents known as the
"three "P's". The first "P* stood for participation
denonstrated by the State's participation, which enabled
"unprecedented comercial alignment.” The bill authorized
the state to negotiate contacts. The second "P' denoted
percentage. The bill established a percentage of tax as
gas, and when added to the state's royalty in kind the
state's share totaled 25 percent; the high end of the range
specified by the HOA. The third "P' stood for process. He
reported that the legislation delineated a negotiation
process and provided transparency. British Petroleum al so
supported the provision introduced by the admnistration
that ensured municipalities participation in the process.
He concluded that BP | ooked forward to working together to
fulfill the shared opportunity the |egislation provided.

1:45: 00 PM

PAT FLOOD, SUPERVI SOR, ALASKA NORTH SLOPE GAS,
CONOCOPHI LLIPS related that he worked in the oil and gas
industry for 30 years in Alaska and was dedicated to the
safe, econom c devel opnent of the oil and gas industry. He
stated that ConocoPhillips agreed with the min points
di scussed by M. Van Tuyl and wanted to advance a project
consistent with the HOA. ConocoPhillips understood that the
state needed to consider "significant policy issues”
regarding the state's role in the LNG project as delineated
by the HOA. He relayed the corporation's support of the
Senate version of SB 138 and believed it was consistent
wi th the HOA.

1:46: 41 PM

TONY PALMER, VICE PRESIDENT, MAJOR PRQIECTS DEVELOPMENT,
TRANSCANADA PI PELI NES LIM TED (via tel econference), briefly
testified in support of SB 138, the HOA, and the Menorandum
of Understanding (MOU) (copy on file).

1:47:12 PM

DANI EL  FAUSKE, PRESI DENT, ALASKA  GASLI NE  DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION (via teleconference), testified in support of
the HOA and SB 138. He voiced that he participated in the
HOA negotiation process wth the major producers and
TransCanada and believed it positioned the state to advance
a large gasline project forward. He qualified that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



Al aska Gasline Developnent Corporation (AGDC) rennined
commtted to its work under HB 4. [HB 4-ALASKA GASLI NE
DEVELOPMENT CORP; RCA Adopted in 2013.] He felt privileged
to be involved in a process verging on a nmgjor [LNG
project for Al aska. He reported AGDC s participation in the
SB 138 process in the House Resources Conm ttee.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if the AGC board had a forma
position in support of the |egislation.

M. Fauske replied that the board was supportive of the
deci sion but did not engage in a formal process of support.
He reported that he briefed the board on the anendnents to
SB 138 in the House Resources Conmmttee and that the board
was in "absol ute support.”

Co-Chair Stoltze reiterated the question regarding formal
board support of SB 138.

M. Fauske replied that the board did not take fornal
voting action. He noted that the AGDC board took one
informal vote regarding the creation of a subsidiary and
understood its role in the project.

Co-Chair Stoltze appreciated the clarification.

Representative Hol nes asked a project finance question. She
offered that the state needed to determne whether it
favored its role under the HOA and MOU and how the state
would finance its part of the gas treatnent plant,
pi peline, and LNG facility. She described another project
nodel where |arge, expensive projects were financed by a
"project finance nodel." The participants created a joint
venture to secure the financing and at |east part of the
debt was "secured by the project itself." She added that
the project finance nodel typically had fewer participants
than the Al aska LNG project. She defined the Al askan LNG
project as a "project within a project” and a "pipe within
a pipe" for the individual entities involved. She wondered
whet her the financing nodel she described would lend itself
to the Alaskan LNG project when it cane tine for financing
the project considering the nunber of entities involved and
its individual role in the project.

M. Van Tuyl agreed that consideration of financing a nega

project of its kind was enornous and would want to be
understood in the early stages of the project. He thought

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



that the first step was developing a financing plan
simul taneously during the pre-FEED stage suitable for all
of the entities. As the project progressed into the FEED
stage, the potential investors and specific financial
arrangenments could be worked out before the final
i nvest ment deci si on.

1:55: 37 PM

M. Palmer interjected that the MOU contained terns offered
to the state for the financing of TransCanada's portion of
t he project.

Representati ve Hol mes rel ated concerns regar di ng
confidentiality agreenments in the early stages of the
project inpeding the state's financial decision nmaking
ability. She comented that the state mght not want to
finance the TransCanada portion on its own. Notwi thstandi ng
the TransCanada portion, she wunderstood that just the
i quefaction plant was a massive endeavor and wondered how
the state will finance its portion. She nentioned that the
different partners mght not share all of the information
with the state, obscuring the big picture and wondered how
that will affect the financing deci sions.

M. McMahon agr eed t hat confidentiality was t he
adm nistrations min concern during the HOA process. He
shared that the renedy granted the adm nistration access to
confidential information when acting in a proprietary
capacity. The state will have full access to confidential
information when acting in a proprietary capacity, as the
"owner of gas" to nmke financial decisions in the pre-FEED
st age.

M. Flood concurred with the previous coments. He stated
that the pre-FEED process was a critical time for the state
to access information to nake inportant financial decisions
and agreed the information should be avail abl e.

Representative GQGuttenberg sought clarification about the
state as the owner of gas. He wondered which agency woul d
have access to the information.

M. MMhon replied that AGXC and TransCanada would

routinely be privy to the information. The focus of the
confidentiality discussions centered around granting the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



Departnment of Revenue (DOR) and Department of Natural
Resources (DNR) access.

Representative Gara asked M. Palnmer about the balance
between the risk and benefit to the state. He nmintained
that in lieu of taxes and royalties the state would receive
gas "in kind" that nust be sold. The state would ship gas
through the portion of the pipeline it owns (Zero to 11
percent). TransCanada would own 14 to 25 percent of the
pi peline. He asked whether the information was correct.

M. Palnmer answered in the affirmati ve.

Representative Gara asked whether the state owed paynent,
to TransCanada for capacity and shipping even wthout the
gas to ship. He thought that the process was terned
"shi ppi ng capacity” and asked for clarification.

M. Palmer replied in the affirmative. He explained that
the paynment was terned "demand charges" and TransCananda
would be obligated to provide daily access for the
capacity. The dermand charges were not based on the anount
of gas flowing through the pipeline but based on the
contract tariff ternms. The rationale was based on assuring
that the pipeline would collect revenue in light of the
"attractive comrercial ternms" the state received.

Representative Gara assuned that the demand charges would
be proportionate to the 25 percent ownership of the gas. He
guestioned what the daily demand charge was if the state
was not able to ship gas in a particul ar day.

M. Palmer replied that the calculations were not
conpleted. He concurred that 25 percent of the denmand
charges woul d be payabl e each day not related to the actua
gas in the pipeline.

Representative Gara noted the difficulty in accessing risk
wi thout the figures. He asked whether the charges could

anount to mllions of dollars per day.

2:04:41 PM

M. Palmer provided a projected nunber based on the
estimated cost of $45 billion for the project in addition
to another approximately $22.5 billion for the gas

treatment plant and the pipeline. The annual demand charge

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



was approximately in the "low billions of dollars per
year."

Representative Gara stated that Alaska was not a gas
producer and was reliant on other producers but would be
responsi bl e for shipping cost whether gas was avail able or
not. He wondered what assurances the state had that its
portion of the gas would be shipping at capacity to avoid
demand char ges.

M. Flood replied that the issue was addressed in the HOA
He referred to section 4, and explained that during the
pre-FEED stage the parties would define "gas off-taking
bal anci ng agreenents in regards to their rights to capacity

in the Alaska LNG project."” The issue was recognized and
encountered by each industry nenber. The issue gained
nmut ual recogni tion and di scussi on during t he HOA

negoti ations. The consortium would collaborate to craft an
agr eenent .

Representative Gara pointed out that historically with the
established tax and royalty system Alaska never carried
the risk of an enpty pipeline. Wthout enough gas in the
pipeline the state bears the entire risk with paynents to
TransCanada. The producers were in control of the vol une of
flow in the pipeline. He pondered whether it was fair for
Al aska to bear the entire risk of royalty and tax in-kind
and wondered why the producers did not share the denmand
charges if the state's capacity was not nmet. He viewed the
arrangenment as an additional risk for the state.

M. MMhon reiterated that the assurance issue was
addr essed by t he adm ni stration during t he HOA
negoti ations. Section 4.6 of the HOA addressed the issue
t hrough gas off-take agreenents defined during the pre-FEED
stage. He added that consideration of other nechanisns was
not di scussed.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked how nuch TransCanada detracted or
added to the arrangenent.

M. Van Tuyl replied that TransCanada added certain
expertise in the operation of pipelines and technical
capabilities in the Arctic. Each participant used a nodel
that would match its equity ownership with its resource
owner shi p, nade possible by its global project branch. The
state did not possess the industrial organization or

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



capability to nmamintain its interest in the project. The
state's choices were to passively rely on third parties,
hire, or contract for the capability. He relayed that the
state chose to contract wth TransCanada for project
capability and executed the MO, strictly between the state
and the TransCanada. The state had to decide the val ue of
the ternms of service provided in the MOU

2:13: 39 PM

M. Flood believed that state participation in the project
was vital and how the state chose to participate was the
state's decision. ConocoPhillips recognized the state's
choice in how to participate and executed the HOA wth
TransCanada and AGDC as parties to the state's role in the
proj ect .

Co-Chair Stoltze deened that since the state involved
TransCanada's participation the financial terms  were
matters of the state.

M . Flood concurred and added that the financial
obligations were negotiated between the state and
TransCanada and di d not involve the producers.

M. Pal mer believed that TransCanada brought tangible val ue
to the state. He specified that TransCanada's expertise
particularly in Arctic conditions was well-known and wll
lead a team of players from the consortiumin the pre-FEED
st age. He assured the commttee that the conpanies
experience was both technical and commercial and utilized
both areas to negotiate the arrangenents in the HOA and MOU
including the expansion provisions. He opined that the
expansi on provisions were hugely valuable to the state. The
expansion provisions allowed future potential gas not owned
by the three original producer's access to the system He
added t hat TransCanada offered t he state “hi ghly
conpetitive conmmercial ternms.”

Co-Chair Austernman conmented that the LNG project would
heavily inpact the state's infrastructure. He noted the
states investnent costs and risks in the project. He asked
the producers whether the project wuld share in the
mai nt enance costs and upgrades of the state's existing
basic infrastructure.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



M. MMhon replied that the upgrades to infrastructure
would be determined during the pre-feed process. The
infrastructure evaluation process wuld determne the
funding process either by state appropriation, federal
governnent, or project contribution. He felt it was too
early to define the specifics until the infrastructure
needs are under st ood.

Co- Chair Austerman wanted assurance that the producers were
not excluding project contribution for maintaining the
state's infrastructure.

M. MMhon reiterated that the infrastructure upgrades
woul d be discussed in the future when they were understood
in order to find the "broadest"” sol utions possible.

M. Pal mer r esponded t hat during pr e- FEED t he
infrastructure would be carefully evaluated by all nenbers
of the consortium and the state.

Representative Costello queried M. Palner about the five-
year right to participate in a simlar project. She asked
whether the right took effect before or after the firm
transportation agreenent was voted on by the |egislature.

M. Palner replied that the five year right would take
effect only after the firm transportation agreenent was
voted on and i npl enent ed.

Representative Costello voiced that TransCanada was hyped
as a valuable contributor on behalf of the state. She
wondered what type of work TransCanada acconplished to
dat e.

2:20: 55 PM

M. Palmer stated that TransCanada brought expertise in
owni ng and operating regulated pipeline in North America
The conpany brought expertise in permtting the project.
The conpany noved |arge volunes of gas through pipelines
every day. TransCanada built pipelines in Arctic conditions
and nmountainous terrain in Northern Al berta, the Andes
Mountains, and currently constructed pipeline in Mexico
with terrain simlar to the Brooks Range. He noted the
conpany's comercial and regulatory expertise. The conpany
contributed significant work on the Alaska Gasline
| nducement Act (Ad A) which contributed to the work going

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



forward on the Alaska LNG project. TransCanada also
contributed to all of the commercial work regarding the MOU
and HOA. Finally, TransCanada's was able to finance its
portion of the project.

Representative Wl son asked why the state needed to partner
wi th TransCanada and why it was a "good deal for the state”
to participate.

M. Van Tuyl replied that state participation was a key
element of the agreenent. The state's participation
"brought an alignnment that would not otherw se be possible"
when the resource owner was also an infrastructure owner.
He delineated that the state participation as a resource
and infrastructure owner would enable the state to view
issues simlarly from a comercial aspect and simlarly
probl em solve. He believed that participation reduced the
projects risk. The state's participation ensured that each
party participated in the infrastructure at the I|evel of
its resource ownership, which benefited producers by not
having to initially pay the state's portion of the
i nvest nent .

M. MMhon concurred with the comments of M. Van Tuyl. He
added that Al aska would participate in the early comrerci al
and technical decisions of the project that were critica
to t he proj ects devel opnent further al ong. Early
i nvol venent in the decision making process ensured that the
project met the state's needs.

Representative WIlson did not understand why it was
necessary for the state to be an investor when with the
inclusion of TransCanada the consortium could have four
parties with equal standing and the state would collect
taxes simlar to oil taxes.

M. Flood replied that the state's participation and gas
share was a key elenment in the project. TransCanada did not
have a gas share or the ability to have one. TransCanada
can only participate in partnership with the state.

2:29: 15 PM

Co-Chair Austerman observed that the state, as a partner
woul d have a nore favorably aligned viewpoint on costs and
taxes and that would benefit all partners.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



Representative Quttenberg referred to Representative Gara's
guestion related to unused capacity in the line. He noted
that the state was not a producer and woul d not control the
volunme in the line. He wondered how a built-in uncertainty
in production would affect the state's ability to market
the gas with. He asked what kind of discount the state
woul d receive.

M. Flood answered that ConocoPhillips had operated in
Al aska since 1999 and it had never m ssed a shipnent.

Representative Cuttenberg clarified that he wondered how
the state could market the gas wi thout a consistently known
volume to offer. A producer could guarantee a buyer a
consi stent volume, but the state cannot.

M. MMhon replied that ExxonMbil shared a simlar
situation; "lifting" gas from a field not owned by the
conpany and relied on the contracts with the operator for
the capacity. He reported that the state would have simlar
contracts wi th anot her partner.

M. Van Tuyl referenced Section 8.3.3 of the HOA that
provided the state the option to approach any one of the
producers to rely on their marketing expertise rather than
the state taking an independent approach. He el aborated
that Representative Quttenberg's point had been discussed
during the HOA negotiations regarding the state's |ack of
mar keti ng experience. As conpetitors, the producer's
conversations regarding marketing LNG gas was limted due
to antitrust laws. Section 8.3.3 was carefully crafted with
regard to antitrust laws. The state may only engage with an
i ndi vi dual producer. The section was added to help
alleviate the state's "perceived" marketing risk.

Representative GQuttenberg remarked that the rmaintenance
bill of the Dalton H ghway was $900 million. He wondered
how the naintenance expenses of the pipeline would be
repaid to the state. He asked whether the producers
expected the state to pay for the maintenance costs.

M. MMhon replied that the partners would conduct a full
eval uation of the infrastructure needs for execution of the
project. Subsequently, the funding for the nmaintenance and
upgrades would be determ ned during the agreenent process
with the admnistration. He hoped that federal funding
woul d be consi dered.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



Representative QGuttenberg relayed that according to
consultants, the state's partnership was a reflection of
the producer's uncertainty about the project. He asked at
what point a producer could decide to build the project
i ndependent | y.

M. Van Tuyl replied that the HOA envisioned an aligned way
forward of advancing the project together. He expounded
that nega-projects were advanced through a "stage gate
deci sion making process”™ where a scope of work was agreed
upon and conpleted. The result of the work would provide an
updated view of the project. Each participant independently
evaluated the results and decided whether it wanted to
commit to the next phase. An incentive existed to solve one
partner's problens together in order to advance the project
to the next phase. Each step in the LNG project from Pre-
FEED to the final investnent decision (FID) was a stage
gate or "on-ranmp" opportunity to sanction the projects
advancenent together.

2:39: 35 PM

M. Palnmer interjected that Al aska was currently assessing
whet her to advance to the pre-feed stage along wth the
timeframe for conpletion. He related that if all parties
were ready to advance after pre-FEED the state will have
anot her opportunity to review the project including the
firm transportation services agreenent. He referred to the
demand charges and offered that they were only applicable
after the project was in service.

Representative Edgnon nentioned the state's several
previous attenpts at developing Alaska's natural gas over
the years. He wondered how long the current agreenent's
process was in devel opnment.

M. Flood remarked that he was a relative newoner to the
process beginning in 2008. He stated that the gas project
in Alaska was evolving over many years. He nentioned that
di fferent approaches were tried and the HOA was built on
many years of prior work. The HOA canme about after many
nmont hs of engagenent and collaboration initiated by the
governor and culmnating with the HOA

M. MMahon recounted sone m | estone nonments |eading to the
current collaboration. He reported that in January 2012, a

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



"m | estone” neeting with the three CEO s (Chief Executive
Oficers) of the three major producers in Al aska took
pl ace. The settlenment of Pt. Thonpson litigation on March
29, 2012 was another key milestone. At the tine an
agreenment was signed by Exxon, BP, ConocoPhillips, and
TransCanada to explore an Al askan LNG project. In February
2013 the entities selected a concept for an LNG project. He
indicated that it all began in 2011, with changes to the
market in the |lower 48 states that nmade a pipeline to the
| ower 48 uneconom cal

Representative Edgnon pointed to the challenging econonic
nature of the project. He asked whether the Al aska LNG
project was the largest private sector project in North
Aneri ca.

M. MMahon replied in the affirmative.

Representati ve Edgnon asked whether the parties considered
options without the state in the past.

M. Van Tuyl interjected that BP believed that state
participation was "absolutely critical" to the project's
success. He enphasized that Dbesides alignment, state
participation sent a "critically inportant nessage" to
pot enti al buyers.

Representative Edgnon inquired how a repeal SB 21 (SB 21-
O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX Adopted in 2013) would affect SB
138, if adopted.

M. Flood replied that the reform of the oil taxes,
buil ding a nore conpetitive oil and gas environnment, was an
i nportant consideration as the LNG project noved forward.
The repeal of SB 21 would be unfortunate for the project.

2:48: 00 PM

Representative Minoz asked about the values of the
TransCanada partnership including the comrercial work under
AG A and the financial value of the work.

M. Palmer replied that a significant amount of work was
conpleted under AG A  Some of the right-of-way and
engineering work relating to the pipeline north of
Li vengood was transferable. The work relating to the gas
treatment plant was "significantly transferrable.” Some of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



the work relating to the entire pipeline such as pipeline
integrity was applicable. He stated that it was difficult
to determne the exact value. He suggested that 20 to 40
percent of the work conducted under AJ A was directly or
indirectly transferable.

Representative Mnoz asked whether the AQJd A costs were
rei nbursed by the state to TransCanada.

M. Palmer replied that funds were partially reinbursed to
TransCanada and ExxonMobil .

In response to a question by Representative Minoz, M.
Pal mrer answered that if SB 138 was adopted, the data
coll ected under AG A would be contributed at no cost into
t he new project.

Representative Minoz asked about the seven circunstances
TransCanada would be reinbursed wth interest if the
proj ect was term nated.

M. Palnmer replied that both TransCanada and Al aska had the
right to termnate the project. He explained that, if at
any stage gate the state exercised its right to termnate
the agreenent, TransCanada received reinbursenent of its
costs plus an allowance for funds used for construction
(AFUDC) set at 7.1 percent. In the event TransCanada
termnated no return on its funds would be received. He
illumnated the rationale for reinbursement. TransCanada
earned its noney back over the life of the project and did
not profit from devel opnent costs. The AFUDC was a |ow
return on the capital expended. He added that the actual
costs to the state were lower than if the state retained an
engineering firm

Co-Chair Stoltze asked what the Ilikelihood of the LNG
proj ect was without SB 21.

M. MMhon responded that nost of the wells for the LNG
proj ect produced both oil and gas. A healthy oil industry
was required to support the gas project. He conmunicated
that at any stage gate the oil conpanies evaluated its
current situation. He felt the legislation factored into
t he decision to sign the HOA

M. Van Tuyl echoed the comments of M. MMihon and
enphasi zed that the LNG project required the extension of

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



the North Slope infrastructure for decades. He stressed the
importance of mintaining the health of the existing
infrastructure for oil and gas for an extended period. The
conpany invested in LNG projects because they typically
generated cash at | ow margins for decades. He nentioned new
investment in the oil industry and felt that was an
i mportant sign of the industry continuing into the future.

2:58: 00 PM

M. Flood added that the passage of SB 21 signaled an
i mprovenent with the relationship with the state of Al aska,
whi ch added to the success of a long-termrelationship.

Representative Gara stated he disagreed with the comments
on SB 21. He asked whether the state began the LNG project
as a zero percent owner wth the option of becomng an 11
percent owner or did TransCanada have the option of buying
the states interest down from 11 percent.

M. Palnmer explained that if the state's ownership was 25
percent TransCanada would own 25 percent of the gas
treatment plant and 25 percent of the pipeline. The state
would have the right to purchase 40 percent of the
interest. In that event, the state would own 10 percent and
TransCanada 15 percent.

Representative Gara referred to alignment and noted that
the state did not have an equal share of the profit naking
facilities of the project; the pipeline and gas facility.
In addition, the state shared its profit wth TransCanada.
The producers received equal shares and do not owe anything
to TransCanada if the project died. He wondered how the
agreenent was fair to the state.

M. Van Tuyl replied that the producers were liable for its
proportionate share of the costs should the project die. He
furthered that wunder the HOA all of the resource owners
have the opportunity to be infrastructure owners. The
agreenent with TransCanada was negoti ated between the state
and TransCanada and was the state's business. He reiterated
that although the alignnent was "not perfect"” the resource
owners were the infrastructure owners, which created a
"very different dynam c" for the project.

M. Palmer believed that if the state acted independently,
the state would incur the same costs for all of the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



expertise TransCanada provided. He opined that what
TransCanada provided reflected a fair value. He voiced that
the | egislature nmust deci de whether the agreenent was fair.

Representative Gara noted that all of the partners
benefitted from TransCanada's expertise. He wondered why
the producers were not contributing to TransCanada for the
expertise if the project was term nated.

M. Flood answered that TransCanada was not covering the
entire cost of the work. The producers would cover 75
percent of the cost and TransCanada 25 percent. The
producers already paid for their share of the «costs
incurred in the event of the project's termnation. He
added that the project was a co-venture and all parties
were contributing experti se.

Co-Chair Austerman clarified that Al aska and TransCanada
were partners in the 25 percent ownership. The MOU between
TransCanada and Al aska had nothing to do with the producers
or their 75 percent. If the project was term nated Al aska
and TransCanada share the costs of the 25 percent. He
offered that all entities shared in the risks and |oss of
the project if termnated. The state's partnership wth
TransCanada limted the risk to the state. The state
accepted TransCanada as a partner and expected it to front
t he noney for the project.

Representative Gara asked why Nikiski was chosen as the
port for the project. He pointed out that the Port of
Valdez was ice free year around. Cook Inlet was not ice
free, had strong tides, and never handled the size of
tanker the LNG project required.

3:08:45 PM

M. McMahon stated that 40 different |ocations were
considered for the pipeline termnus and LNG plant. He
stated that both Valdez and N kiski had facilities and
access to waterways for tankers and ships. N kiski was
chosen because it could acconmpdate the size of the LNG
plant required; hundreds of acres of flat Jland were
necessary. The final decision was a tradeoff between the
civil engineering work for sight preparation opposed to
managing ice conditions and tides in the Cook Inlet.
Ni ki ski was the lead site based on ice nodeling, marine

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



engineering, and the <civil engineering estimted for
preparing the sites, determned in 2013.

M. Flood added that the location was critical to the
decision to proceed with the project. He pointed out that
Ni ki ski was shipping LNG prior to the building of the Port
of Valdez. He felt that N kiski was the best option for the
proj ect .

Co-Chair Austerman asked about the size of the total
project. He asked what percentage of the total project the
LNG pl ant was.

M. Flood answered that the size was roughly 50 percent of
t he project.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

3:12: 29 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:13 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/09/14 1:35 P. M



